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Mr. Tran,
 
I’ve put together a file, and the documents attached are related to your hearing. Again, I’ve
rescheduled this to July 8 via phone between 9 and 11 am. We will call you into the hearing at
(651)387-0336. Please confirm whether you can/wish to attend this hearing, otherwise per my email
below you are welcome to review the attached documents and reply with any testimony you’d like
considered at that hearing and we will follow up afterwards with the recommendation from July 8.
 
Thank you!
Joanna
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:43 PM
To: 'jimbanz432' <jimbanz432@proton.me>
Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: assessment hearing

 
Good afternoon,
 
Who did you speak with? We don’t have record of any appeals for you on today’s agenda. With a little
digging I am assuming that this is regarding 427 Aurora? Please always include your property address
in the future.
 

mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



CITY OF SAINT PAUL
CODE ENFORCEMENT
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806


March 19, 2025


25 - 018865


 Hue Ngoc Tran 8556 Savanna Oaks Ln Woodbury MN 55125-9611


SUMMARY ABATEMENT ORDER
OCCUPANT
427 AURORA AVE
ST PAUL MN 55103


		


As owner or person(s) responsible for 427 AURORA AVE : please eliminate the nuisance conditions which 
are in violation of Chapter 45 of Saint Paul Legislative Code.


Yog hais tias koj tsis to taub tsab ntawv no, hu rau ntawm 
(651) 266-8989.  Lawv mam nrhiav ib tug neeg txhais lus los 
pab koj.


Comply before: March 26, 2025


Questions: Call your Inspector Richard Kedrowski 


Phone Number: 651-266-9141


Thank you - we appreciate your cooperation!


If you do not correct the nuisance or file an appeal before March 
26, 2025, the City will correct the nuisance and charge all cost, 
including boarding costs, against the property as a special 
assessement  to be collected in the same way as property taxes.  
Charges:  If the City corrects the nuisance, the charges will include 
the cost of correction, inspection, travel time, equipment, etc.  The 
rate will be approximately $450 per hour plus expenses for 
abatement.


APPEALS:You may appeal this order and obtain a hearing before 
the Legislative Hearing Officer by completing an appeal application 
before the deadline noted above or seven (7) days after the date 
mailed, whichever comes first.   No appeals may be filed after that 
date.   You may obtain an appeal application from the City Clerk's 
Office, Room 310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55102.  
(651) 266-8585.  You must submit a copy of this Order with your 
appeal application.


WARNING: If violations are not corrected by the compliance date, 
the city's costs will be assessed to the property taxes of the related 
property.  If additional new violations are discovered within the 
next 12 months, additional charge may apply.


Photo may not show all areas which need to be abated


sa.rpt 9/15Also send to:


Remove improperly stored or accumulated refuse which may include: garbage, rubbish, loose and 
scattered litter, discarded furniture, appliances, vehicle parts, scrap wood and metal, recycling materials, 
household items, building materials or rubble, tires, brush, etc., from entire property including yard, 
boulevard, alley, and driveway. 




PLEASE REMOVE AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL SCATTERED TRASH AND MISCELLANEOUS DEBRIS 
FROM THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY BETWEEN THE SIDEWALK AND THE PARKING AREA. THANK 
YOU.  Comply before March 26, 2025


1.







CITY OF SAINT PAUL
CODE ENFORCEMENT
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806


March 19, 2025


25 - 018865


 Occupant


SUMMARY ABATEMENT ORDER
HUE NGOC TRAN
8556 SAVANNA OAKS LN
WOODBURY MN 55125-9611


		


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
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 Date: April 08, 2025 HP  District:  


File #: 25 - 021092 Property Name:  


Folder Name: 427 AURORA AVE Survey Info:  


PIN: 362923310012   
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You don't often get email from jimbanz432@proton.me. Learn why this is important

We would be happy to put together a file and reschedule this to July 8th via phone between 9 and 11
am. If you are unable to attend you are welcome to submit your testimony in writing to be reviewed by
the Legislative Hearing officer.
 
Please let me know how you wish to proceed.
 
Thanks,
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

 
 
 
 
From: jimbanz432 <jimbanz432@proton.me> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:32 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: assessment hearing

 

Hue Tran
file J2522R
Assessment# 258555
I had requested to be put on for a hearing for a property assessment for $669.00.
I cleaned up the property myself. The trash and litter filled half of my pick up truck. Almost every
week I pick up several garbage bags of other peoples garbage. most of this trash comes from the
liquor store next door. We also have a recurring problem with homeless people, mostly men
setting up camp and trashing the property, not to mention defecating around the property.  I will
not be available to attend this hearing today. I had to travel to Japan this morning after hearing of
the impending death of my niece in Japan.
Hue Tran
8556 Savanna oaks lane
Woodbury MN 55125
(651)387-0336
 
Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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